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9th May 2024
Our Ref: 24/01404/AGN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Grange Farm 3 Bletchley Road Stewkley Buckinghamshire LU7 0ER
3 Bay extension on side of existing building to create chemical storage area and
dedicated filling area

Thank you for your notification which was registered on the 9th May 2024. The notification is
being dealt with.

I would also confirm that I have received a fee of £120 which is the correct amount for this
notification.

Provided that the proposal complies with the criteria set out in the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015, and therefore that the development is
‘permitted development’, the Council has 28 days from the date of registration of your
notification in which to request further details. If, therefore, I have not written to you by 6th June
2024 you are at liberty to carry out the proposed works in accordance with the submitted details
but this only applies if the proposal would have fallen within the scope of permitted
development.

To ensure our records are always up to date, please let us know if you change your postal or
email address.

Yours faithfully,

The Business Support Team

AGN01E


